

Zachary Salay



ABOUT ME

I'm highly curious, learn quickly, and build solutions. I have a passion for technology and solving problems. Since middle school, I've repaired computers and provided various tech support. In high school, I built and sold custom websites. I've been working as the "Webmaster" at the BKYC for the past three years and have developed strong customer service skills with an emphasis on finding and building cost-effective IT and A/V solutions.

From a young age, I've taken apart, modified, repaired, and rebuilt computers and other electronics. By age 10, I was dual-booting and by 14, I was running web servers and building sites. I graduated from O.U. Boces as top of my class having far exceeded the course curriculum and I continue to learn and grow my IT and technology skills.

CONTACT

- Zach@Zjasper.com
- [\(845\) 863-5931](tel:(845)863-5931)
- Zjasper.com

This resume was built with vanilla CSS and HTML.

Experience

Webmaster (IT Manager)

Bird Key Yacht Club
2018 - Current

- Provide guidance for IT decisions
- Research, plan, and implement various IT and A/V solutions
- Maintain PBX phone system and phones
- Provide misc. tech support to both members and staff
- Maintain web hosting and streaming infrastructure
- Maintain and update Club website

Home Lab

2019 - 2021

- Proxmox VE
- OPNsense Firewall
- Ubuntu Server, Debian, CentOS
- WireGuard VPN
- Privately host various services (ex: Nextcloud, Samba, Docker, etc.)

Website Design, Programming, and Implementation

Freelance
2012 - 2014

- Developed and built custom websites to customer specification
- Developed custom content management systems (PHP, MySQL)
- Installed and configured pre-built website software

Computer Repair

Freelance
2009 - 2016

- Misc. desktop and laptop support
- Misc. computer and mobile device repair

Education

C.C.N.A

Independent Study
Current

University of South Dakota

2014 - 2015

- Two semesters towards Theatrical Design & Technology BFA with a specialization in sound design

Computer Programming

Orange-Ulster Boces (Trade School)
2012 - 2014

- Class Salutatorian
- National Technical Honor Society